Center for Judicial Accountabili}x, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:19 PM
To: alfonso.david@exec.ny.gov'; 'records.access@exec.ny.gov’; ‘letitiajames@ag.ny.gov’;

'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; 'scousins@nysenate.gov’; 'grelick@nysenate.gov’;
'speaker@nyassembly.gov'; ‘Carl Heastie'; ‘'vargash@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: NOTICE of Your Duty to Void the December 10, 2018 Report of the Committee on
Legislative & Executive Compensation that Boosted Your Salaries
Attachments: 7-15-19-transmitting-ltr-notice.pdf; 7-15-19-analysis-12-10-18-report.pdf

TO: Governor Andrew M. Cuomo & Lieutenant Governor Kathy Hochul
Attorney General Letitia James
Temporary Senate President Andrea Stewart-Cousins & the Other 62 Senate Members
Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie & the Other 149 Assembly Members

RE: NOTICE of Your Duty to Void the December 10, 2018 Report of the Committee on Legislative & Executive
Compensation that Boosted Your Salaries

This is to give you NOTICE of what you should already know: that the December 10, 2018 Report of the Committee
on Legislative & Executive Compensation that boosted your salaries is a fraud upon the People of the State of New
York — and a larceny of their tax dollars.

To assist you in belatedly discharging your responsibilities to protect the People you were elected to serve,
attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s formal NOTICE to you, transmitting an analysis of the December
10, 2018 Report. Four hard copies, with the exhibits to the analysis, will be sent, priority-mail:

(1) to the Governor, for himself and the Lieutenant Governor;

(2) to the Attorney General;

(3) to the Temporary Senate President, for herself & the other 62 Senate Members; and
(4) to the Assembly Speaker, for himself & the other 149 Assembly Members.

For your further convenience, CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, posts the NOTICE, analysis, exhibits, and other
referred-to substantiating evidence, accessible via the prominent center link, now renamed: “2018 Report of the
Committee on Legislative & Executive Compensation — Unconstitutionality & Fraud in Plain Sight”. The direct link
to the webpage is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/hhh-
compensation-committee/7-15-19-analysis-of-report.htm.

Please confirm, as soon as possible — and no later than August 15, 2019 — that you will be taking steps to
void the Report, to return the already-disbursed salary increases, and to criminally prosecute the
Compensation Committee members and their pro bono counsel for their penal law violations including:
Penal Law_§175.35: “offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree”; Penal Law §195.20:
“defrauding the government”; Penal §190.65: “scheme to defraud in the first degree”; and Penal Law
§496.05: §496.06: “PUBLIC TRUST ACT: “corrupting the government in the first degree”; “public
corruption”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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